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Mastercreation TFS

From: Invoices Kolkata
Sent: 09 May 2024 15:23
To: Mastercreation TFS
Subject: Re: Vendor Enable in SAFAL - Global Service - TFSPL (Bhubaneswar)

HI Omkar 
 
Please enable the vendor in TFSPL (bhuabneswar):- 
 
Vendor name – Global Service 
Supplier code – V0002172 
Contact person name – Azharuddin 
Contact no – 9861441990 
Mail id – global.servicebbsr751002@gmail.com 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Avirup Das 
Finance Kolkata 

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 3:18 PM 
To: Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Vendor Enable in SAFAL - Global Service - TFSPL (Bhubaneswar)  
  
Dear Sir, 
  
Provide Correct vendor code. 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Omkar Sawant 
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From: Invoices Kolkata <invoices.kolkata@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 08 May 2024 12:53 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Vendor Enable in SAFAL - Global Service - TFSPL (Bhubaneswar) 
  
Hi Omkar 
  
Please enable underneath vendor in SAFAL:- 
  
Vendor name – Global Service 
Supplier code – V0000649 
Contact person name – Azharuddin 
Contact no – 9861441990 
Mail id – global.servicebbsr751002@gmail.com 
  
Thanks & Regards 
Avirup Das 
Finance Kolkata 


